Memorandum

June 18, 2012

To Town of Emmitsburg, Maryland

Project Emmitsburg WWTP ENR Upgrade

From John Cannon, P.E. Tel 240-206-6814
Subject Tabulation of Bids Jobno. 8614601

Bids for the Emmitsburg WWTP ENR Upgrade were received by the Town of Emmitsburg on Friday, June
15, 2012 at 2:00pm. At that time the bids were opened publically and read aloud. Below is a summary of the
bids received:

Bid | Bidder Total Bid Price

13,430,780.00
14,170,207.60
14,502,236.00
14,566,000.00
15,135,950.00
16,199,700.00
16,306,845.00
16,432,000.00

Conewago Enterprises, Inc.
Wickersham Construction and Engineering, Inc.

Quandel Construction Group, Inc.
Galway Bay Corporation

Bearing Construction, Inc.
John C. Grimberg Co., Inc.

M.A. Bongiovanni, Inc.
Allan A Myers, LP
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